c’ \-u‘) CITY OF CONCORD

Golf

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Phil Davis, Director of Operations BMGC

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $725.

DATE: November 13, 2023

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the

City of Concord cited below for the purpose indicated:

Donor Amount Purpose
Robert Bowers $300 Tree Program- New Plantings
Arnie Green $425 Tree Program- New Plantings
Background
1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the

Beaver Meadow Golf Course.

2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City Council and the citizens of the City of Concord have been

sent to donors listed above.

Discussion

With these donations the City of Concord’s Beaver Meadow Golf Course will be able to replant and

restore areas on the golf course as recommended by the USGA agronomist report.
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